

CURRICULUM VITAE

Name	Neil Nii Akramah Tagoe
Date of Birth	April 13th, 1964
Place of Birth	Accra, Ghana
Civil status	Single
Gender	Male
Nationality	Ghanaian
Membership	Actuarial Society of Ghana

KEY QUALIFICATIONS

Mr. Neil N. A. Tagoe is a pension Actuary with much experience in the evaluation of Social Security pension schemes and other related fields. He has skills in evaluation and design of social protection schemes as well as private pension schemes. Neil Tagoe has effective skills and experience in the use of model Toolkit such as PROST (WORLD BANK), GAD, and ILO in evaluation of pension schemes. He has an experience in the construction of Mortality Tables. Neil Tagoe also has an experience in the development of performance indicators for health insurance Schemes. He is also a financial Analyst with skills in security selling and investment advice.

EDUCATION

2003 University of Maastricht, Netherlands

M. Sc. Social Protection Financing

1991 University of Science and Technology, Kumasi Ghana

B. Sc. Mathematics

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATION & TRAINING

2007 World Bank Office, Washington D.C. USA

Professional training in Pension Reform Optional & Simulation Toolkit

2001 School of Administration, Univ. of Ghana Legon

Cert. Financial Mathematics

2000 ILO Training Centre Turin, Italy

Dip. Actuarial Practice & Modelling

2000 The International Soc. Sec. Association, Accra

Cert. Techniques for Actuarial Valuations

2000 Ghana Stock Exchange, Securities Course

Cert. Security Selling & Investment Advice

1999 West African Insurance Institute, Gambia
Cert. Life Assurance, Pensions & Health Insurance

1999 Ghana Stock Exchange, Securities Course
Cert. Basic & Advance Securities

CURRENT EMPLOYMENT

Since January 1994 Social Security And National Insurance Trust
Actuarial Evaluation Assistant Manager and Information Technology Supervisor , Branch Office

RELEVANT WORK EXPERIENCE

Jan 1994 – to date Social Security And National Insurance Trust
Evaluation and Monitoring of the Pension Scheme. Local Consultant for ILO (FACTS)

1992 – 1993 State Enterprise Commission, Ghana
Statistics Officer: Contract appointment – Establishing a database for State Owned Enterprises

1990 – 1991 Ghana Secondary school, Tamale Ghana
Mathematics Tutor

RELEVANT PROJECT EXPERIENCE

2008 - The Rocky Hill Group Inc. & SSNIT
Assist in Construction of Mortality Tables for SSNIT scheme contributors

2007 - International Labor Organization
ILO Local Consultant- Assist in developing performance indicators for evaluating District Health Schemes in Ghana

ILO Local Consultant- Assist in reviewing of a Health Financing Model Toolkit for National Health Insurance Authority in Ghana.

2004 – The Rocky Hill Group Inc. & SSNIT
Assist in Construction of Mortality Tables for SSNIT scheme contributors

LANGUAGE SKILLS

	<i>Speaking</i>	<i>Reading</i>	<i>Writing</i>
English	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent

SELECTED PUBLICATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS OF PAPERS

- Tagoe Neil N. A. (2000), 'Level of Administration Expenses of the SSNIT' - The

International Soc. Sec. Association

- Tagoe Neil N. A. (2000), 'Adjustment of pension payments under the SSNIT Pension Scheme' - The International Soc. Sec. Association
- Ben Asumang, Tagoe Neil N. A. et al (2007), 'Performance Indicators for District Mutual Health – ILO Publications